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February 4, 2007

NRC
FOIA!PA Officer
11 545.Rockville Pike
Rockville MiD 20852

Subject: FREEDOM OF R\TFORMVATION ACT REQUEST

Dear FOJA Officer:

dMC is seeking access'to records under the Freedom of Information Act and

the Privacy Act. We are requesting a copy of the following information:

NRC Contract #NRC-2 7-01l-001
Contractor: Ivy Planning Group, LLC

1.) Copy of Contract
2) Copy of Pr-oposal submitted by Ivy Planning Group (all volumes)

We would like the information electronically, If the records are only in paper
form, wve will accept those...

Sincerely,

cd/DGH


